
 MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Honorable Members, 

  Zoning, Neighborhoods and Development Committee 

 

From:  Jeff Osterman, Legislative Reference Bureau 

   

Date:  December 28, 2006 

 

Subject: PROPOSED SUBSTITUTE FOR FILE 051177 

 

+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 

 

The proposed substitute dated December 28, 2006, in Common Council 

File 051177 is essentially the same substitute forwarded to the 

Zoning, Neighborhoods and Development Committee by the Zoning Code 

Technical Committee (that proposed substitute is dated October 18, 

2006).  The December 28 substitute differs from the October 18 

substitute in that the following language contained in the October 18 

version: 

 

“…a premises for which the common council has granted any of the 

alcohol beverage licenses identified in s. 90-4-1,2 and 5 and 

such license is currently valid.” 

 

has been changed to read: 

 

“…a premises for which any of the alcohol beverage licenses 

identified in s. 90-4-1, 2 and 5 has been granted by the common 

council and has not yet expired.” 

 

This change was requested by the License Division for the purpose of 

clarifying the ordinance. 

 


